Anoka, Minn., July 14th. 1906,

To the Ilonorable Board of County Coumissioners
0f Anoka Countvy.

Gentlensn:—

Gomplying with instruetions of the County Attorney I have the
honer to meport that I have surveyed part of the § 1/2 of the NE. 1/4
of ssetion No. 36 T, 31 R. 84 Township of Anoka with reference to the
part of that traet of land whieh will naturally drain into the County
Diteh laying just south of the said tract. I forward herewith a plat of
the same and the elevations obtained by running levels over the sald

land.

I find that most of the east half of the tract will drain naturally
into the said dlteh, part of whieh 1is high land and is elither covered
with tame hay or Oak trees and underbrush. I should estimate that Twenty-
Four acres ls low ground and 1s now or can be drained into the diteh,

Respectfully submitted,
J. I. Hill1,
¢ivii Engineex,

I hereby ecertily that the foregoing 1s a true, complete and correct
copy of the report of the engineer engagzed to pun the levels on a pertion

of the land in question.

County Auditor, Anoka County, Minnesota.
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